Elite Architectural Ironmongery Ltd



 

25-31 Lower Loveday Street

Birmingham

B19 3SE






 23rd April 2012


Dear Sirs,

Re: 1-5 Lower George Street, Richmond
We enclose herewith our Order No. 27235 for the ironmongery supply at the above.

We trust this is self-explanatory but, should you have any queries, please contact the undersigned.

Yours faithfully,

Simon Thorpe

cc:
R C Hayhoe

     
M O’Brien

     
D Sanders

I Andrew



D Singh

     
P Bennett

Elite Architectural Ironmongery Ltd



 

25-31 Lower Loveday Street

Birmingham

B19 3SE






 23rd April 2012





         
ORDER No. 27235
Re: 1-5 Lower George St, Richmond
To supply ironmongery in accordance with the documentation listed below (copies of which are attached):-

1) RCL’s invitation to tender dated  30.1.12 and enclosures referred to therein

2) Your e-mailed quotation dated 19.4.12 in the sum of £8841.89
Please note the following:-

a) Your price is fixed for the duration of the works

b) Delivery charges are included

c) Terms: Monthly
d) Discount: 5%
e) Programme: Our Project Manager will agree a detailed delivery schedule with yourselves
f) Requests for Information must be in writing and should be addressed to our      

            Project Manager

g) Should any terms or conditions within your quotation contradict the terms of this order, this order will take precedence

h) You are to provide the following by return:-

(i) O & M manual data

Please note that your final payment will not be released until we are in receipt of this

i) Our Project Manager will issue, under cover of an addendum order, a full set of current information. Ironmongery is to be supplied to these details in preference to the information provided at Tender Stage

j) It is a condition of this order that a sample board is provided for approval by the design team and BAM
k) Your quotation includes for the provision of all necessary priced & unpriced ironmongery schedules

l) Suiting (if required) is included within your rates

m) The Project address is:-

Raphael Contracting Ltd

c/o BAM Construction 

1-5 Lower George Street
Richmond

TW9 1HU

 
Project Manager
Mr Dave Sanders
            Mobile No.

07967 331912

